From: Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law
Sent: 1/22/2014 2:46:01 PM

To: Fritts Golden (Fgolden@aspeneg.com) (Fgolden@aspeneg.com)ﬂRedaCted ‘
‘Redacted ' |
[Redacted : Billie Blanchard
Redacted | Blanchard, Billie C.

(billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov) (billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢)
Bcec:
Subject: Embarcadero-Potrero: Discussion on Vault Refinement Report

Call-In:

1. Dial your access number: ‘Redacted ‘

(Toll Free) or |Redacted |

(International)

2. Enter your MEETING NUMBER|Redacted |oreceded and followed by the * key

Per Billie’s request, this call is to answer questions regarding the technical report on minor
refinements to vault design and location, which | transmitted to the CPUC/Aspen earlier
today.

Thanks,

Grady

SB GT&S 0338619
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